

November 5, 2024

Unofficial Historical Commission Meeting NOTES

7:05 Attending : Heather Walker, co-chair, treasurer, Anne-Marie Nolan, acting sect'y, Louise Garwood- co-chair, Jesse Morrison

Review relevant items on agenda in brief

Treasurers report submitted

OIC- Fannins- no word (continuing Old Indian cemetery conservation)

Demo-Delay- workshop coming up

Jacob Knight Planning- HW report : checklist, timeline Nov.-Dec. (mailing list) receive programming from HW.

Scenic Road- Planning for 2nd hearing, 12/9 at Sr Center. Scenic Rd and Shade tree bylaw working together requiring Planning Bd and Tree Warden. Jim Daley (tree warden)went over each tree with Natl Grid: Derrick LaRange. Revisited list and minimized to 33 trees to trim rather than remove. May be getting 2nd opinion from Hadley Tree Warden contacts (Rebekah Cornell) Issue: what happens to wood? Value? Managing recycling passing to community?

Climate Control room- LG submitted budget request packet to Asst Town admin. Which will be reviewed at Advisory Bd in December.

Website- Mike passes maintenance to Dan Hamilton. Ionos fees have been covered by Mike- who will submit for reimbursement.

Special town Meeting will cover Fire Truck request and increase salary for incoming Town Administrator.

These notes will be included on December minutes- no vote

Submitted by A-M N